CCB Meeting 2/06/2021

Opened 6.58pm by Geoff

Present: Murray Bishop, Geoff Freestone, Barbara Reeves, Cheryl Ziemiecki, Jenny Clisdell, Kerry Fielding, David Pollard, Kris Took, Rebecca Ward.

Apologies: Tony Flatman, Gusztav Belanszky

	Discussion	Action
Previous minutes of meeting held on 3/03/2021 read		Moved: Murray Seconded: Cheryl Minutes accepted
Business Arising from Minutes Band Hats	Alteration to the previous minutes: The Committee does not recommend looking at a different style of hats. Kerry has ordered and received additional hats of our original style.	
Band Assets	Cheryl has begun speaking to those band members who are storing items for the band. This will help her stocktake and update the inventory of band assets.	
Music on the Porch	Thank you Kris for this invitation. It is suggested that the Dance Band is asked to check their availability to do this gig on 4 th September at Balmoral Hall. They would do a 30 minute set.	
New music	The sacred hymn "Unknown" has been purchased and is suitable for inclusion in Anzac and Remembrance services. There has also been the	

0	purchase of some "flexi" arrangements of hymns that will cater for all sized groups.	
Correspondence	In – # 12/05/2021 Cobbitty Markets confirming 5 th June date to play; # 14/05/2021 Band Association- copy of Music Stand	
	Out – # 06/05/2021 Tony replied to Ruth re her letter to committee.	
Treasurer's Report	Report May31, 2021	
	The Mac Account Last meeting the balance was \$4,381.14	
	Income since: Fees\$180	
	Karen\$ 70 (for Solo competition entry) Total \$250	
	Expenses:	
	Flowers 70.00	
	Solo entry Fee 70.00 Hats236.87	
	Bank fees 0 .20 \$ 377.07	
	Current balance of Mac Account <u>\$4,254.</u> 07 Term deposit in Mac\$7,000.00	
	ANZ Account:	
	No transactions	
	Balance in ANZ \$599.19 Term Deposit in ANZ is \$13,181.96	
	Σοροοία / ατ.Σ. ιο φ. το, το τ. ιο ο	Moved: David
	Total Balance of all accounts \$24,035.22	Seconded: Geoff
		All agreed

New Business Band Contest Entry	. It was agreed to submit the entry into the NSW Band Contest to be held 28th and 29th August 2021.	Moved: Kris Seconded: Geoff All agreed
Concert	The deposit has been paid to the Civic Centre for the CCB concert on 26 th September. David will take care of advertising on Facebook and the local press. The Committee has agreed to pay the Civic Centre \$100 for advertising our concert in the Civic Centre brochure.	
District Reporter	The District Reporter has again been printing the wrong information in advertising the band rehearsals. David will have this corrected with the updated information.	David
Inclusion of CCB into Community events	David expressed his concerns that CCB is not invited to community events, such as Camden Winterfest. There was discussion as to how we can get council to include us in these community events. The committee will ask Tony to approach Eva to see if she can point us in the right direction to be considered/included for council and community events in the future.	
Date for next Committee Meeting	The next meeting will be on 7 th July, 2021.	

Meeting was closed by Geoff at 7.35pm

Minutes were prepared by Barbara Reeves